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Ms. C~thorir10 Withersroon, F.xl~cutive Officer 
Air Rewurces I3oard 
1001 "I" Street 
Sacrnn1e11to, CA 95814 

Decir Mo, Witherspoon: 

[ ,, .I •.. 

["nclosmf is :.1 copy of ~ letIer I received from one of my constituents, Michael Hoover 
from Cl1icago Grnde Landfill, regarding his concerns with the ARB's consideration of 
now rcgulatiomi. 

I would ctpprcciatc your input on \his malier. Please direct your response to rne at my 
S,in Luis Obispo District OffiGe. 

Thanl, you in mlv,rnce for your ass·1slance, 

~ 

/\BF!" MIILDONADO 
Srmalor, 15 th District 
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Chicago Grade Landfill, Inc. TJ TAC 
1.190 flo~1e,1ea<I R,"d • Toinµldon, CA 'J3-IC,5 KQ Legal (RC/MT) MSCD 

Phone ~0'5 ,1(i6<.~<)8') ♦ f,'.-1x 8()5 '166~6155 fi:1 ~ rr<J 'i""i:.:.J ~i7'tH7~ID 
1li1.;,1;Hle1J,~ V!/ I.SJ ij 
ill MAR 2 0 2001 

March 15, 2007 s v: Jlair~JctL~ .. ,, 
Sem1l,!i' Ahd Ma]dunnclo 
1356 Mm:,h S1red 
S,in Lui,, Ohiwo, C/\ 93401 

ACTM C1i11ln1l Me:i~urcs 
Titl0 17, Sc,lion 93115 

00 APR 1 9 '/flJ1 00 

'l'h,1 C.tlifomb Air R,,sourccs Board is considering a mlc that will require i1s Lo 

l0st rmd inMall expensive exhaust,rdrofll device~ on our equipment (si:e attached). This 

pmpm:cd new r11fo will not significantly benefit overall air quality since it impacts so few 

pic:cc11 of ~,1uipmcnt (agrin1l1nrtl b ~xempl). 

Our husin0:,.,;, a Landfill/Recycle center, provides n clear public benefit nnd 

1:hould nnl he singled 011(. 

Plc-~sc tnkc nction to exempt I .nnd!ill/Rccyclc Operators froin the new rule. 

Sincerely, 

CHICAGO GRADE LANDt11LL, INC. 

""'"'----..:,~:,':,--_,, __ ,,~~----------------·-
Michael F. Hoover 
General Manager 
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